ANNOTATION

SELF ANNOTATION

o With the document open you can
make annotations to any page.

9 m Draw arrows, vZak2

circles or lines.

9 Highlight sentences or

paragraphs.

0 W Create sticky notes

containing information only you
can see on the document.

6 Annotations can be made before
the session or while the session is
active.

WITNESS ANNOTATION
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Allen, Paul //
From: messenger@ecm. bloomberg.com

Sent: Wed, 13 Dec 2000 08:35:00
To:
Cc:

Subject: Blogdmberg Power Lines Report {‘

ere @Y s copy of Bloomberg Power Lines. Adobe Acrobat Reader is

required to view the attached pdf file. You can download a free version

of Acrobat Reader at
hittp:/iwww.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html

m

)

If you have trouble downloading the attached file it is also located at
http:/Awww.bloomberg.com/energy/daily. pdf

Don't forget to check out the Bloomberg PowerlMatch West Coast indices, the )
most accurate indices anywhere. Index values are calculated from actual tra=

des

and can be audited by all PowerMatch customers.

Our aim is to bring you the most timely electricity market coverage in the

ndustry and we welcome your feedback on how we can improve the product=20 '
Fage1afé (THL 1)
Bloomberg Energy Department -

o Have the Witness annotate their copy of the document with their annotation tools ( ).

9 When complete, have them save their markings by selecting the icon.

9 You will receive notice that the document has been annotated and a Witness Annotations folder was

created.

Witness Annotations Saved!

Q You can access the annotated document in the Witness Annotations folder and either Introduce as another
exhibit following the INTRODUCE, STAMP & DISTRIBUTE process or save for personal reference.
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